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MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 29, 2018

TO: Felicia L. McRae, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division

THRU:  Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director &5 <~

Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Managég
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

SUBJECT: Bid No. OPN2115816B1 — Street Light Luminaries
Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Compliance Review

The SBE Reserve Program was applicable to the solicitation of this contract. The
certification eligibility of the firms at the time of bid was as follows:

e World Electric Supply.com Non-SBE
o Graybar Electric Non-SBE
e The Tools Man, Inc. SBE
¢ Florida Clear Energy, LLC SBE
¢ AUM Construction, Inc. SBE

* Alberto Zaltzberg - Internet Market Place Online, LLC  Non-SBE

Per the “Broward County Business Opportunity Act of 2012” (the “Act”), Sec. 1-81.4(b), If
an SBE reserve is established, only SBEs will be eligible to bid on the solicitation. Only an
SBE shall be awarded a contract with an SBE reserve, except when (1) no SBE responds
to the solicitation; or (2) no SBE is responsive to the terms of the solicitation.

cc: Oswaldo Casco, Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD
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